From: Ruchi Bhatt [mailto:Ruchi.Bhatt@aigroup.com.au]

Sent: Thursday, 5 January 2017 1:41 PM

To: Chambers - Lee C

Cc: AMOD

Subject: AM2014/285 Social, Community, Home Care and Disability Services Award 2010 -
comments regarding draft report

Dear Associate,

We refer to the above matter and a draft report issued by Commissioner Lee on 22 December 2016.
At paragraph [3] of that report, parties were directed to file any comments regarding the accuracy of
the draft report by 13 January 2017. The Australian Industry Group thanks the Commission for
affording the parties with an opportunity to provide such comment.

Based on our understanding of the outcome of certain matters discussed during the conference
before Commissioner Lee on 16 December 2016, we propose that the following amendments be
made to the report:

e Items 11 —12: the word “vary” be inserted before “clause” to make clear that it was agreed
that the relevant provision is to be amended as proposed by AFEI.

Kind regards,
Ruchi.

Ruchi Bhatt
Adviser — Workplace Relations Policy

51 Walker Street, North Sydney NSW 2060
@ T: 02 9466 5513

M: 0400 395 348
E: ruchi.bhatt@aigroup.com.au

www.aigroup.com.au

GROUP | ®@OD



mailto:Ruchi.Bhatt@aigroup.com.au
mailto:ruchi.bhatt@aigroup.com.au
http://go.aigroup.com.au/home
http://go.aigroup.com.au/home
http://go.aigroup.com.au/blog
http://go.aigroup.com.au/twitter
http://go.aigroup.com.au/linkedin

